Hamre, John G.

From: -Info-Public Service Commission

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 2:21 PM

To: Hamre, John G.

Subject: Change of address for Qwest Representative

From: Schriner, Andrew <Andrew.Schriner@lumen.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 10:19 AM

To: Eberl, Stacy L. <steberl@nd.gov>

Cc: Barthel, Dianne <Dianne.Barthel@lumen.com>
Subject: change of address

*¥*Ex* CAUTION: This email originated from an outside source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know
they are safe. *****

Hi Stacy, I’'m wondering if you can point me in the right direction or forward this message to the appropriate people. |
recognize you probably aren’t the appropriate person to send this request to.

| am receiving North Dakota PSC mailings, including certified mail, at my old office in Minneapolis. | vacated the
Minneapolis location during COVID and have permanently relocated to an office in St Paul. It’s taking a few days for the
mail to be forwarded to my St Paul office which causes me some concern as | want to respond timely to any mailings
from the Commission.

Would you direct me to the appropriate person to update my mailing address? The information is below.
Old address: 200 South 5% Street, Suite 2100, Minneapolis MN 55402
New address: 70 West 4" Street, 1% Floor, St Paul, Minnesota 55101

Thank you and please let me know if there are any questions.
This communication is the property of Lumen Technologies and may contain confidential or privileged information.
Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
communication and any attachments.

This transmission, email and any files transmitted with it, may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege, (2) an attorney work product, or (3) strictly confidential
under federal or state law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not use, disclose, print, copy or disseminate this information. If you have
received this transmission in error, notify the sender (only) and delete the message. This message may also be subject to disclosure under the North Dakota Open
Records Laws.
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